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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A U-shaped, gable roofed, hand-hewn log house, the Fort Winnebago
SuFgeon's Quarters is set upon a quarried stone foundation. Each of the
two wings of the house contains two connectlng rooms of about equal size,
with a connecting passageway between the wings at the closed end of the
building. Within this passageway is a fireplace area. There is a single
small room in the attic.

- The use of exterior trim gives the quaint log building a distinctly dressed
appearance. Rather than merely being neatly cut and fitted, the cornmers

of the house are covered with plain sawed boards, and w1ndow and door
casings are trimmed to match. Muntined windows have two panes to the sash
and are fitted with plain vertical board shutters. R
An interesting classic revival influence is noted in the use of raking
cornices with wide frieze boards ‘and cornice returns at the gable ends

of the wings. These architectural details were undoubtedly added at the
time of conversion of the log building from its original use as a fur
trader's home and then as a sutler's store to suitable housing for the
post surgeon, in 1834. The original log house was built sometime between
1818 and 1828.

In the restoration of the Surgeon's Quarters in the early 1950's, plans
furnished by the War Department, which had been used in the remodeling of
1834, were used to determine the original placement of partitions, fire-
places, chimneys, stairway, doors and windows. Exact locations of fire-
Places were determined by location of the original foundations and foot-
ings under the floor. The exact location of the kitchen fireplace was
,shown by the old red brick base which is still in place. The chimpeys
have been restored and the three fireplaces were rebuilt on the original
foundations to conform to the general plan of fireplaces of the period,
since there was no description or plan of their exact appearance. Two
of them were rebuilt with bricks known to have been made at the Armstrong
brick kiln (at Portage) which furnished the original bricks for Fort
Winnebago.

Much of the original flooring remains and the original structural members
such as ceiling joists, roof trusses and beams of hand-hewn pine or tama-
rack are also in an excellent state of preservation.

The building was plastered on hand-sawed and ﬁand—tooled lath and the
Plaster made of lime burned nearby.
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Fort Wlnnebago was established in 1828 and built both to pres ce

with the Indians and protect the fur traders, from whom the Tndians were
starting to exact increasingly high tolls for the use of the 1 1/2 mile
portage between the Fox and Wisconsin rivers, an important link in the
water route from Green Bay to Prairie du Chien, Wisconsin's earliest
settlements and most important trade centers. The presence of the fort
was also meant to encourage settlement in the area of the portage. The
fort was successful in all these phases of its mission.

Although Fort Winnebago was of strategic importance due to its location,
it was never a heavily fortified garrison and never engaged in fighting
actions of any consequence. It did not figure directly in the Black Hawk
War of 1832. However the troops stationed at the fort were responsible
for building the portion of the Green Bay - Prairie du Chien military
road extending from the portage to Green Bay.

The life of the fort was relatlvely short' it was garrlsoned only from
1828 'to 1845. During that period the fur trade disappeared, the Wlnnebago
were removed from their lands in Wisconsin, the Military Road from Green
Bay to Prairie du Chien was completed, the Wisconsin Territory was
created, and there was an attempt to dig a canal to connect the WlSCOnSln
and Fox rivers.

Jefferson Davis, Secretary of War, who had been stationed at Fort Winnebago
in its early days, sold the reservation lands to private owners in 1853~54.
In 1856 about a third of the barracks buildings burned down and in 1866

the rest of the buildings were torn down except for the aurgeon's quarters,
which was used as a farm home and not destroyed. The Wisconsin Society,
Daughters of the American Revolution purchased the building when it was

in danger of demolition in 1937 and faithfully restored it.

The Fort Winnebago Surgeon's Quarters, on its original location, is the
last remaining building of a military installation which, despite a rela-
tively short existence, was highly significant to the commerce and
development of Wisconsin in the years just prior to achievement of terri-
torial status in 1836 and for most of the ensuing period until Wisconsin's
attainment of statehood in 1848.
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